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Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 18 November 2023 13:10
To: Irfan Sayed; Kamal Saraf; Sadhasivam K; Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju; Rajesh Yadav; Karthick K; Smrutika Thoti; Sadhasivam K; Shama 

Nair; Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon; Srinath Raghavan; Azmath Baig
Subject: Re: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai

Sadha, 
 
Please coordinate with Samrat to raise PR for 1 self ordering kiosk 
 
Hi Kamal, 
 
We will move ahead with Stellar  
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil 
9820171661 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2023 1:01:43 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav 
<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig 
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai  
  
Dear Nikhil/Kamal 
  
As discussed, we got go ahead from Gaurav Sir for opening of Chennai T2 – KFC. 
  
Request your support on SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) to proceed with ordering & delivery. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1:28 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav 
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<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K 
<sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai 
  
Dear Nikhil 
  
We discussed on this subject today with Kamal. 
  
Kamal –  Please support Nikhil on the details required at his end. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 12:27 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav 
<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai 
  
Dear Shama, Irfan, 
  
Can you please let us know the discussions basis which you have asked for Windows based hardware for Self Ordering 
Kiosk at Chennai (different than what we have implemented in BLR T2)? 
Is the software for the SOK finalized as well? 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 21 September 2023 12:20 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 
Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai 
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
The request is from Project team Mr.Irfan. 
  
Dear Irfan,  
Please provide necessary clarity to Mr. Nikhil on subject order. 
  
Thanks 
Kamal Saraf 
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From: Nikhil Bhushan  
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 11:59 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai 
  
Hi Heramb, 
  
Can you please share the trail email of this PO “CHN/PO/23-24/001802” 
I need to know who has raised the PR and who has approved the same, before going to Lovejot or Gaurav  
  
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan  
Sent: 20 September 2023 19:05 
To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai 
  
Who has finalized Coates Signco for Chennai? 
What software are we going to run on this Kiosk? 
  
Dear Heramb,  
  
Please hold the PO 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 September 2023 18:40 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai 
  
Okay with me 
  
Best, 
  
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Saturday, 16 September 2023 at 6:18 PM 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>, Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>, 
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>, Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>, 
Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>, Sadhasivam K 
<sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Kamal Saraf 
<kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai 

  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Request your approval on attached order as per below details.  
  
  

PO No Location Vendor Item / Project Activity 
Brief 

Payment 
Terms PO Value  

CHN/PO/23-24/001802 Chennai Coates Signco Touch Screen Kiosk for 
KFC Intl at Chennai Airport Advance 185732 

            
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 10:24 PM 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil 
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai 
  
Ok 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 5:25:15 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
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
Subject: Approval KFC - SOK (Self Ordering Kiosk) for Chennai  
  
Dear Lovejot, 
  
Request your approval on the attached order of KFC Kiosk for Chennai. 
  

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


